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Isaac Twinn
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Dear Counsel:

Re: 1985 Sawridge Trust v Trustee Act
Court of King’s Bench Action No. 1103 14112

Further to the Timetable | received for our November 27, 2024 case management
meeting, our spring schedule is now out. Case Management is often done during a
judge’s duty week, akin to a Special Chambers application. But often our schedulers will
not know a duty judge’s availability for Case Management until a week or two beforehand.

In this case, | have taken the liberty of confirming with Associate Chief Justice Nielsen
that | am able to hear the Sawridge matters during my commercial weeks. | have
commercial weeks March 3, March 31, May 12, and June 16, 2025. Corbin Burik is the
commercial scheduler.

Subject to the availability of counsel and to your wishes to have matters scheduled earlier,
| suggest the following:

1. That the intervenor application be heard for a half day during the week of March 3
or March 31, and

2. That the substantive application be heard for a full day the week of May 12 or June
16, 2025.
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Counsel are, of course, free to discuss with our schedulers earlier or different times. In
fact, you may already have done so. But it might be useful for counsel to have canvassed
the above dates among themselves for our November 27 meeting.

Thank you.

Yours truly,

Justice John S. Little
J.C.K.B.
JSL/pl



